NOTE: MEETING MINUTES ARE IN DRAFT FORMAT AND HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY MEMBERS OF THE STATE ADVISORY COUNCIL ON JUVENILE JUSTICE, AS SUCH, INFORMATION IN THE MINUTES HAS NOT BEEN APPROVED FOR CONTENT AND ACCURACY.

## JUVENILE JUSTICE STATE ADVISORY COUNCIL Department of Human Services, State of Hawaii Office of Youth Services

Compliance Committee Meeting
Princess Victoria Mammal Building, Basement Level Conference Room
Wednesday, August 14, 2019
8:00 a.m.-11:00 p.m.

Members Present: Major J Pedro,1<sup>st</sup> Vice Chair, Honolulu Police Department, Community Affairs Acting Lt. Terrence Gomez, Maui Police Department, Juvenile Division Sgt. Clyde Caries, Kauai Police Department, Patrol Division Meridith Russell, Juvenile Client & Family Services Administrator, 2<sup>nd</sup> Circuit Jaque Kelley-Uyeoka, Deputy CEO, Hale Kipa Inc.

Members Absent: Lt. Gary Saiki, Sheriff (Ret.) Compliance Committee Chair - Excuse

Lt. Royce Serrao, Transferred from Juvenile Aid Section no replacement assigned

Members Excused:

**Guests Present:** 

Staff Present: John Paekukui, OYS, Compliance Monitor, Juvenile Justice Program

## DRAFT

AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION	RECCOMMENDATIONS/	PERSON(S)	DATE
		ACTIONS/CONCLUSIONS	RESPONSIBLE	DUE
I. Call to Order	(8:10 am)			
	Chair Major Pedro called the meeting to order at 8:10 am.			
II. Review	1 <sup>st</sup> Chair Pedro asked for review of the November 19, 2018 minutes and agenda.			
Juvenile Justice	(Attachment A)			
State Advisory	1 <sup>st</sup> Chair Pedro asked for approval of the minutes.			
Council (JJSAC)	Ms. Kelley-Uyeoka moved to accept the minutes.			
Minutes	Lt. Gomez seconded the motion and the motion was passed			
III. Compliance	Report on OJJDP Annual Compliance Monitoring Updates.			
Monitoring	1. Report on the 2018 compliance violations.			
Updates	<ul> <li>Paekukui reported on the 2018 violations and explained that three violations</li> </ul>			
	occurred at Hale Ho'omalu, the Juvenile Detention Facility, were for juveniles			
	apprehended for Contempt of Court Warrants and held longer than 24 hours			
	after their hearings. The Office of Youth Services sent a letter to 1st Circuit			
	Judiciary explaining this violation along with a copy of a legal opinion from			
	the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP).			
	2. Unknown Ethnicity			
	<ul> <li>Discussion held regarding juveniles apprehended in counties often list</li> </ul>			
	"unknown" in the ethnicity. Police are being asked to question juveniles			
	futher to obtain more accurate information on the ethnicity data. It is			
	important to provide accurate data to OJJDP and to address the			
	Disproportionate Minority Contact (DMC) issue. With the passage of the			
	Juvenile Justice Reform Act of 2018 (new name of the OJJDP Act of 2002),			
	DMC had been renamed to RED (Racial and Ethnic Disparities)			
	3. Compliance Audit by OJJDP			
	Paekukui reported that in June of this year, OJJDP conducted a compliance			
	audit of Hawaii's Compliance Monitoring system. OJJDP compliance auditors			
	visited several police facilities, Hale Kiap's Attendant Care Program, the			
	Hawaii Community Correctional Center, and Hawaii County Judiciary as part			
	nawan Community Correctional Center, and nawan County Judiciary as part			

AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION	RECCOMMENDATIONS/	PERSON(S)	DATE
	of an audit to ensure that Hawaii's Compliance Monitoring system is adequate according to OJJDP's mandates. Hawaii will receive a report on OJJDP's findings soon.	ACTIONS/CONCLUSIONS	RESPONSIBLE	DUE
IV. Committee	Committee Members reports:			
Member Reports	<ol> <li>Honolulu Police:</li> <li>Major J Pedro reported on the Ho'opono Mamo Program in district 5 (Kalihi) which is for status offenders and law violators and that a new program is being started which is a Mobile Assessment Command Center (MACC) which will be on the leeward coast of the island of Oahu. The Honolulu Police Department reported that the Leeward District of Oahu has a high number of status offenders, over three-hundred runaways a month and with the assistance of the State Legislature provided a grant to Adult Friends for Youth to run the program. The purpose of the program is to address the status offenders and assist parents in providing support and tools to address behavior problems. There will be an evaluation in December and another at the end of next yea</li> </ol>			
	<ol> <li>Hawaii County Police:         <ul> <li>Lt. Royce Serrao not available to report. He has been transferred and a replacement as not been assigned.</li> </ul> </li> <li>Kauai County Sheriff's:         <ul> <li>Lt. Gary Saiki absent – no report available</li> </ul> </li> <li>Maui Family Court:         <ul> <li>Ms. Meridith Russell reported an issue with Judge Pollman who quoted from statue that they cannot hold juveniles in secure custody. Paekukui explained that according to OJJDP, the cities of Wailuku and Lahaina are no longer able</li> </ul> </li> </ol>			
	to hold juveniles overnight in secure custody. However, according to the JJ Reform Act that only applies to the Rural Exception holds, and only applies to			

AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION	RECCOMMENDATIONS/ ACTIONS/CONCLUSIONS	PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE	DATE DUE
	facilities classified according to the federal classification of Lock Ups. The Maui Judiciary holding area was not classified as a Lock Up, but as a Residential Court Holding Facility, classified prior to Paekukui starting his work for OYS.			
	<ul> <li>5. Kauai Police:</li> <li>Sgt. Clyde Caries reported that in checking juvenile arrest reports noticed that some officers listed juveniles held in secure custody when they were not in secure custody but were for the times that the officers were processing the individual. Juveniles were never placed in secure custody. Kauai Police will address that issue.</li> </ul>			
	<ul> <li>6. Maui Police:</li> <li>Acting Lieutenant Terrence Gomez reported on a new private shelter and assessment center on Maui, Hale Pono. The shelter can hold eight youth and the program is modeled after the Big Island Juvenile Assessment Center (BIJAC) and can hold youth up to one month to provide support and aid to the juvenile and family.</li> <li>7. Jaque Kelley-Uyeoka – Hale Kiap Attendant Care Program:</li> <li>Ms. Kelley-Uyeoka reported stats from the last meeting. There were 39 youth referred to the attendant care program, 26 males and 13 females. Most arrests occurred in the Honolulu area</li> </ul>			
V. Announcements	Paekukui reported on the passage of the JJDP Act and discussed some of the changes reported in the act.  • Juveniles waived to adult court can now be held in Juvenile Detention and Correctional Facilities.  • Law enforcement will need to eliminate the use of restraints on pregnant juveniles  • SAG will need to include a licensed clinical person to address mental health and substance abuse need s in delinquent's youth			

AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION	RECCOMMENDATIONS/	PERSON(S)	DATE
		ACTIONS/CONCLUSIONS	RESPONSIBLE	DUE
	SAG will need to include an expert in addressing sexual abuse			
	Paekukui also stated that because of changes in the membership of the Compliance Committee, that a new chair, and 2 <sup>nd</sup> vice chair is needed.			
VI. Next Meeting	Next meeting to be announced at a later date.			
VII. Adjournment	Russell made a motion to adjourn the meeting Seconded by Ms. Kelley-Uyeoka There being no further discussion, the meeting was adjourned at 10:55 a.m.			